
 

 ‏09/11/2017

Participants of the Tender, 

 

Re: Tender No. 36/17 for the Design, Acquisition, Installation, Integration, 

Training, Support and Maintenance of an Automated Vehicle Occupancy 

Detection System 

Response No.2 to Questions and Requests for Clarifications of the Tender Documents  

Ayalon Highways Co. Ltd. (the "Company") is hereby publishing response to questions and 

requests for clarifications of the Tender Documents submitted by the participating Bidders.  

Question/Answer No. 

Question: There is no mention of law enforcement is, or is not, involved with the pursuit of 

violators. Are technology based citations (red light cameras, GPS trails, etc) 

defensible/acceptable in Israel, or does a police officer need to issue any citations or witness 

violations? Do you expect to use this technology to assign police with pulling over vehicles in 

real-time, or can warnings, citations or tickets be issued after the fact via mail with only an 

image and/or other digital proof. 1.  

Answer: Enforcement aspects are not part of the services that need to be provided by the 

Contractor. The Contractor may need to cooperate with the Company regarding this 

matter as part the Professional Services that the Company has the right to acquire from 

the Contractor.  

Question Can we get a list of vendors whom have received the tender? 

2.  Answer: The Tender is a public tender published in accordance with the Mandatory 

Tenders Regulations, 5753-1993. The Company is not allowed to disclose such 

information.  

Question: What camera vendor is currently in use on this road network?  

3.  Answer: The roads in which the AVOD systems will be installed are not yet determined. 

In Israel's road network there are various types of cameras which are in use on different 

road sections.  

Question: What type of vehicles (car, bus, lorry etc.) will be used for calculation of vehicle 

occupancy? 
4.  

Answer: Vehicle occupancy levels ought to be identified for all vehicles except for 

motorcycles and buses. 

Question: Are they all detected vehicles, including those where it is not possible (e.g. due to 

using dark glass) to visually check the number of passengers? 5.  

Answer: The Accuracy level requirements as stated in the Tender are to be satisfied 
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* * * 

 

This clarifications document, constitutes an integral part of the Tender Documents, and the Bidder 

is requested to attach a signed copy thereof to its Bid. 

Name of Bidder: ____________________________ Bidder's Signature: ________________________ 

Date: __________________ 

regardless of physical limitations such as dark glasses of vehicles. 

Question: Is the aim is not counting a precise number of passengers, but just checking of 

whether the condition of 3+, or rather 4+ is fulfilled? 

6.  Answer: The requirements in the Tender are to report whether the number of occupants 

in vehicles exceeds a certain number (e.g. 2+, 3+, 4+), as may be determined from time to 

time by the Company. 


